From: Microsoft Outlook
Sent: 8/10/2012 7:33:07 PM

To: 'Kahlon, Gurbux' (gurbux kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); 'efr@cpuc.ca.gov'
(efr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Tom, Jonathan P.' (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Petlin, Gabriel'
(gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lakhanpal, Manisha'
(Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: Bill redesign examples with mockup for CARE customers (v3)

This message wasn’'t delivered to anyone because it's too large. The limit is 15
MB. This message is 17 MB.

‘efr@cpuc.ca.gov' (efr@cpuc.ca.gov)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

Kahlon, Gurbux’ (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

'Lakhanpal, Manisha' (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

'Petlin, Gabriel' (gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov)
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

Tom, Jonathan P.' (ionathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

The following organization rejected your message: mail04.comp.pge.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: EXCHHUBFFOZ. Utility.pge.com

efr@cpuc.ca.gov

mailC4.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds fixed
mesdmum size ##

gurbwx kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov

mailC4.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds fixed
mesdmum size ##

Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov
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maill4.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND . OverAdvertisedSize; message size exceeds fixed
maximum size ##

gabriel.petin@cpuc.ca.gov
mail04.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND .OverAdvertisedSize
rrEximum size ##

; message size exceeds fixed

jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov
maill4.comp.pge.com #550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize, message size exceeds fixed
mexdmum size ##

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from EXCHMBFFll4.Utilitv.pge.com {([fe80::£92b:eeld:ci07:fcad]l) by
EXCHHUBFFOZ . Utility.pge.com ([feB0::£428:cd435:335:e4dbb5%111y with mapi id
14.02.0309.002; Fri, 10 Aug 2012 19:32:57 ~0700

From: "Dietz, Sidney" «<SBD4Upge.com>

To: "tefrécpuc.ca.gov'" <efrlcpuc.ca.gov>

CC: "Dietz, Bidney” <8BD4lpge.com>», "'Kahlon, Gurbux'"

<gurbux.kahlonfcpuc.ca.gov>, "'Lakhanpal, Manisha'"”
<Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov>, "'Petlin, Gabriel®"
<gabriel.petlintcpuc.ca.gov>, "'Tom, Jonathan P.'"

<jonathan. tom@eopuc. ca.gov>

Subject: FW: Bill redesign examples with mockup for CARE customers (v3

Thread-Toplc: RZW redesliogn examples with mockup for CARE customers (v3)

Thread-Index: AcllZtogbzdgBNTMOoymlLATVgsulghhoPYQ

Date: Sat, 11 Aug 2012 02:32:55 +0000

Message~1D:

<OREFLIBCAT1I4224D9FOROZFARIELIF3C318027CECEEXCHMBIFL 14, Utility.pye. com>

References:

BEFLIRBCA114224D0FOBOIFAELELF3CII8026BADEEXCHMBEFLL4  Utility.pye. com>
In-Reply~-To:
<OBCFLIBC4114224D9F9RO3F4AEIELIF3C318026BADEEXCHMBFFL14.Utility.pge. com>
Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~Has~Attach: ves
K-MS-TNEF~Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.244.108.100)

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boumdaLy:“ 004 OB6F11BC4114224D9F9BO3F4EIEIF3C318027CECEXCHMBFF114Ut
MIME~Version: .0
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